SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM - April 12, 1984

TO: College Planning Committee
FROM: Pat Huglin, Administrative Dean, Instruction
SUBJECT: MEETING - COLLEGE PLANNING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, April 17, 1984, 3:00 pm, A-218C

AGENDA

1. Status Report on Campus Duplicating

Facilities (Attachment #1) . . . . . . . « . . . Hanson/Schmidt
2. Replacement of Equipment Recommendation . . . . . . . . Hanson
3. Modular Calendar Option . . . & & ¢« & &« & « « & Haslund/Craven

4. Review of Five-Year Plans for
Business and English « ¢« « ¢« ¢ ¢« s g c @ b @ o i, Romo

5. Organization of Instructional
Administration (Attachment #2) . . . . . . . Instruction Staff

6. Academic Strategy, etc. (Attachment #3) . . . . Dr. MacDougall

7. Departmental Evaluation/SBCC Information

(Attachment #4) . & v v v ¢ v i e e e e e e e e J. Williams
8. Disposition of Dental Assisting Program . . . . . .« . . Huglin
PH:ba

Attachments (members only)

cc: Assistant Deans
Division/Department Chairs
Rep. Council



